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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 4:41 PM
To: 'Daniel Villanueva'
Subject: RE: Extension Approval and Updated Interested Party List - Swiss Valley Cleaners - 1395 

MacArthur Boulevard, San Leandro, CA

Daniel, 
Per our telephone conversation this afternoon and the difficulties you relayed in completing the Amended 
Remedial Action Work Plan by January 8, ACEH has extended the delivery date to match the Remedial Design 
Implementation Plan (January 22).  In order for members of the public to review this report, ACEH will 
consequently also start the 30 day public comment period on or about January 22.  I have already updated 
Geotracker with the revised dates. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 4:20 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Updated Interested Party List - Swiss Valley Cleaners - 1395 MacArthur Boulevard, San Leandro, CA 
 
Mr. Detterman,  
 
Per directives in the Alameda County Health Care Services directive letter dated 30 December 2015, AGE has provided 
the updated interested party listing for the Swiss Valley Cleaners site located at 1395 MacArthur Boulevard, San 
Leandro, California. I have attached the versions in both PDF and Excell format.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information.  
 
Regards,  
 

Daniel Villanueva 

Project Geologist 

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 
Environmental • Industrial Hygiene • Geotechnical • Contracting 
Phone: 800-511-9300 
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Fax: 888-445-8786 
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com 
www.advgeoenv.com 
 
This email/fax message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all 
paper and electronic copies of the original message. 

 


